
 

   

      

    

    
 
          

 
   

 
  

 
 

         
       

   
 

     
            

  

  
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

                 
 

                          

                        
                            
                          

        

    

     

        

 

             

         

 

localplan @charnwood.gov.uk 

From: Carr, Emilie <Emilie.Carr@HistoricEngland.org.uk> 

Sent: 29 August 2024 14:53 

To: localplans@charnwood.gov.uk 

Subject: Charnwood Local Plan Examination Main Modification Consultation 

Attachment : Charnwood Main Mods Aug 24.pdf 

Dear Sir or Madam 

I hope you are well. Please find attached response, 

Kind regards, 

Emilie 

Emilie Carr | Historic Environment Planning Adviser | 
(Tues, Weds all day; part day Thurs) 
Telephone: 07769 242872 

Historic England - Midlands Region 
The Foundry / 82 Granville Street / Birmingham / B1 2LH 

www.HistoricEngland.org.uk 

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at 
historicengland.org.uk/strategy. 
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram Sign up to our newsletter 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If 
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor 
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please 
read our full privacy policy for more information. 

From: localplans@charnwood.gov.uk <localplans@charnwood.gov.uk> 

S nt: 17 July 2024 12:45 

Subj ct: Charnwood Local Plan Examination Main Modification Consultation 

-- WARNING: This is an external message. Please use caution when replying, opening 

attachments or clicking on any links in this e-mail.--

1 

https://Thise-mail(andanyattachments)isconfidentialandmaycontainpersonalviewswhicharenottheviewsofHistoricEnglandunlessspecificallystated.If
www.HistoricEngland.org.uk


            
  

     

           

           

 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
        

           
    

  
      
        
          
     

 
            

  
 

             

   

 
 

 
 

 

l Our ref: 
PL00729522 
Your ref: 

Telephone 07769242872 

29 August 2024 

Dear Sir or Madam 

Charnwood Local Plan Main Modifications consultation response 

Thank you for consulting Historic England on the Main Modifications. 

MM24, Policy DS1 The changes agreed through the Statement of Common Ground 
have not been made. Historic England is of the view that Policy DS1 is not sound at 
this time. The environmental section of the policy currently reads ‘should conserve and 
enhance the built and natural environment’.  In this respect the potential requirements 
for any buried archaeology, designated or non-designated, is not addressed within the 
policy. As such, the policy does not reflect the requirements of the NPPF, including 
footnote 68. It was agreed within Appendix B of the SOCG that ‘natural, built and 
historic’ would be substituted for ‘built and natural’. 

Similarly, the changes agreed to paragraph 3.84 through the SOCG have also not been 
implemented through the main modifications. 

We hope that the above comments are of assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact 

me to discuss, 

Yours sincerely  

Emilie Carr (Mrs) 
Historic Environment Planning Adviser 
E-mail: Emilie.carr@HistoricEngland.org.uk 

Historic England, Midlands Regions Group, The Foundry, 82 Granville Street, Birmingham, B1 
2LH 

Telephone 0121 6256888 HistoricEngland.org.uk 

Please note that Historic England operates an access to information policy. 

Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available. 




